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NEWS RELEASE 
August 28, 2023 

 

TO:  Media 

 

FROM:  Stacie Kleifgen, Wood County Parks & Forestry Office Supervisor 

 

DATE:   August 28, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Wood County Swimming Beaches / Office Closed 

 

Wood County beaches will remain open through the Labor Day weekend, and will close for the 

season on Tuesday, September 5, 2023.  We hope you enjoyed the beaches this year and we 

hope to see you again next year.   

 

All other park areas, including campgrounds, shelters, boat landings, disc golf courses, and 

walk trails remain open thru October 31, 2023.    

 

The Parks and Forestry main office will be closed on Labor Day, September 4, 2023.   

 

Fall is a beautiful time to enjoy the great outdoors!  For more information on fall camping 

reservations and shelter rentals, check out our reservation system 

https://parksreservations.woodcountywi.gov/parks/. 

   

You can also see us on Facebook or Instagram (Wood County Parks & Forestry Department) or 

visit our web site at www.co.wood.wi.us/departments/parks, for more detailed information. 
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